Ikram Syed

Assistant Professor

Military College of Signals

Email: isyed.mcs@mcs.nust.edu.pk

Contact: LinkedIn:



2022

About

Dr. Ikram Syed is working as Assistant Professor in the Military College of Signals. Dr. Ikram Syed has a PhD in Wireless Networks. Dr. Ikram Syed has published 8 research articles & conference papers having a citation count of 127, carried out 1 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

PhD in Wireless Networks Ajou University , Korea	2014 - 2017
MS in Wireless Networks Inchon University , Korea	2011 - 2013
BS in Computer Systems Engg UET Peshawar , Pakistan	2004 - 2008

Experience	
Assistant Professor	2022- Present
Military College of Signals	
Assistant Professor	2020 - 2022
Military College of Signals	
Assistant Professor	2019 - 2020
The Superior College , Lahore	
Assistant Professor	2017 - 2019
The Universtiy of Azad Jammu and Kashmir, Muzaffarabad , Muzaffarabad, A.K	

Research Projects

National Projects

IBN@TEIN: An Al-driven Intent-based Networking Platform for Service Deployment with QoS

Funding Agency: TEIN*CC AND EUROPEAN UNION

Amount: PKR 1,880,164.00

Status: Completed

International Projects

Research Articles

A deep learning-based model for plant lesion segmentation, subtype identification, and survival 2022 probability estimation Asad Ullah Muhammad Shoaib Babar Shah Akhtar Ali Tariq Hussain Fayadh Alenezi Tsanko Gechev Farman Ali Ikram Syed Frontiers in Plant Science, Volume 13, Article Number 1095547 Impact Factor: 5.600 | Quartile: 1 | Citations: 25 DOI: https://doi.org/10.3389/fpls.2022.1095547 A Gait-Based Real-Time Gender Classification System Using Whole Body Joints 2022 Muhammad Azhar Sehat Ullah Khalil Ullah Ikram Syed Jaehyuk Choi Sensors, Volume 22, Issue 23, Article Number 9113 Impact Factor: 3.9 | Quartile: 2 | Citations: 8 DOI: https://doi.org/10.3390/s22239113 A Compact 28 GHz Millimeter Wave Antenna for Future Wireless Communication 2022 Abdul Rauf Shahid Khan Adil Bashir Haider Ali Mohamed Marey Hala Mustafa Ikram Syed Computers, Materials and Continua, Volume 72, No.1, Pages 301-314 Impact Factor: 3.772 | Quartile: 2 | Citations: 3 DOI: 10.32604/cmc.2022.023397 The Design of a Wideband Antenna with Notching Characteristics for Small Devices Using a Genetic 2021 Algorithm Ikram Syed Wahaj Abbas Awan Abir Zaidi Musa Hussain Niamat Hussain Mathematics, Volume 9(17), Article Number 2113 Impact Factor: 2.592 | Quartile: 1 | Citations: 29 DOI: https://doi.org/10.3390/math9172113 ECM-MAC: An Efficient Collision Mitigation Strategy in Contention Based MAC Protocol 2021 Ikram Syed Mehwish Rasheed Irfan Ud Din Muhammad Adnan Asadullah Tariq Sheheryar Malik IEEE Access, Volume 9, Pages 62880-62889 Impact Factor: 3.367 | Quartile: 2 | Citations: 15 DOI: 10.1109/ACCESS.2021.3074812 Electrochemical Sensing of H2o2 By Hydrothermally Synthesized Pure Copper Oxide Materials 2020 M. N. Usmani R. Asif Abdul Waheed J. Ahmad M. E. Mazhar Ikram Syed H. M. Khan I. Ahmad R. Naz S. Ahmad W. Abbas M. Mahmood Digest Journal of Nanomaterials and Biostructures, Volume 15, No. 4, Pages 1239-1245 Impact Factor: 0.963 | Quartile: 4 DOI: 1239_MazharME Synthesis and Characterization of Rare Earth Substituted M -Type (Sr-Ba) Hexaferrites 2020 Ikram Syed H.M.Khan Z. Mirrani Abdul waheed J. Ahmed M.E. Mazhar M.N.Usmani S. Bakhtawar I. Ahmad W. Abbas R. Naz S. Ahmad S. Mahmood Journal of Ovonic Research, Volume 16, No.5, Pages 281-291 Impact Factor: 1.165 | Quartile: 4 **DOI:** 00000000000 **Automatic Gender Classification through Face Segmentation** 2019

Khalil Khan Muhammad Attique Ikram Syed Asma Gul Symmetry , Volume 11(6), Article Number 770

Impact Factor: 2.200 | Quartile: 2 | Citations: 47

DOI: 10.3390/sym11060770

Editorial Activities

Reviewed Papers for Journals Impact Factor: 2.3	2021
Reviewed Papers for Journals Impact Factor: 0	2021
Reviewed Papers for Journals Impact Factor: 0	2021
Reviewed Papers for Journals Impact Factor: 0	2021
Reviewed Papers for Journals Impact Factor: 0	2021